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DATE: August 17,201 1 
TO: 
FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Shevie B. Brown, Regulatory Analyst IV, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Charles W. Murphy, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel C 
Request to administratively close Docket No. 110018-EU RE: 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-ll-0293-FOF-EU, issued July 6, 2011, in Docket No. 
110018-EU, the Commission approved a joint petition for modification to determination of need 
for expansion of an existing renewable energy electrical power plant in Palm Beach County by 
the Solid Waste Authority (SWA) of Palm Beach County and Florida Power & Light Company 
(FPL). The Commission's approval was conditioned in part, upon the parties filing an amended 
contract with the Commission reflecting that: 1) the SWA and FPL agreed to exercise the option 
to extend the contract an additional 26 months; and 2) the parties specify in the contract that the 
committed capacity be between 70-80 MW. On August 8,201 1 ,  the parties provided redline and 
clean versions of the amended contract to the Commission. Staff reviewed the documents and 
has by the companies is consistent with the 

Therefore, staff requests that Docket No. 
any additional questions, please call Shevie 
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cc: William P. Cox, Senior Attorney, Florida Power & Light 
Richard Zambo, Attorney for Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County 
Marsha E. Rule, Attorney for Solid Waste Authority of Palm Beach County 
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Larson 
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